
Monterey Bay Area Cooperative Library System 
32 West 25th Avenue, Suite 201, San Mateo, CA 94403-2265 

Phone (650) 349-5538  Fax (650) 349-5089 

MEMBER LIBRARIES -  CABRILLO COLLEGE LIBRARY • CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, MONTEREY BAY LIBRARY • GAVILAN COLLEGE LIBRARY • HARRISON 

MEMORIAL LIBRARY (CARMEL) • HARTNELL COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY COUNTY FREE LIBRARIES • MONTEREY INSTITUTE of INTERNATIONAL STUDIES LIBRARY • 

MONTEREY PENINSULA COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY PUBLIC LIBRARY • NAVAL POSTGRADUATE SCHOOL, DUDLEY KNOX LIBRARY • PACIFIC GROVE PUBLIC 

LIBRARY • SALINAS PUBLIC LIBRARY • SAN BENITO COUNTY FREE LIBRARY • SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CITY LIBRARY • SANTA CRUZ CITY/COUNTY LIBRARY • UNIVERSITY 

of CALIFORNIA at SANTA CRUZ LIBRARY • WATSONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 

MOBAC Administrative Council 
June 18, 2021 

9:30 a.m.  via Zoom 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84920052455?pwd=QTdMREF3dlVHZGFOOEJYbXMzY0xqdz09  
Meeting ID: 849 2005 2455; Passcode: 311105 

Call-in Option: (669) 900 - 6833 
 
 

1. Call to Order, Introductions, Announcements, Proxies  Wright 

2. Approval of Consent Calendar (Action Item) 

A. Approval of Agenda      Wright 

B. Approval of Minutes of March 19, 2021 Meeting   Wright  Attachment 1 pg. 3 

3. Administrative Business 

A. Committee Program Updates and Funding    Wright  
Requests (Action Item) 

B. Review and Approval of FY 2021/22 OCLC Contract  Wright  Attachment 2 pg. 6 
(Action Item)  

C. MOBAC Website Update     Wright  

D. COVID-19 Updates      Wright 

E. PLP Update        Rosko/Waite 

F. Review of MOBAC Meeting Schedule for FY 2021/22 Alvarez  Attachment 3 pg. 8 

4. Reports   

A. Resource Sharing      Fink 

B. Reference       Addison  

C. SPLAMBA       Day/Griffo  

D. Technology       O’Connell  

E. Literacy       Andrews  

F. Harwood Ad-Hoc Committee     Waite/Wright 

G. KOHA ILS Committee      Wright 

H. MOBAC Chair       Wright 

I. MOBAC Administration     Frost 

P 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84920052455?pwd=QTdMREF3dlVHZGFOOEJYbXMzY0xqdz09


Monterey Bay Area Cooperative Library System 
32 West 25th Avenue, Suite 201, San Mateo, CA 94403-2265 

Phone (650) 349-5538  Fax (650) 349-5089 

MEMBER LIBRARIES -  CABRILLO COLLEGE LIBRARY • CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, MONTEREY BAY LIBRARY • GAVILAN COLLEGE LIBRARY • HARRISON 

MEMORIAL LIBRARY (CARMEL) • HARTNELL COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY COUNTY FREE LIBRARIES • MONTEREY INSTITUTE of INTERNATIONAL STUDIES LIBRARY • 

MONTEREY PENINSULA COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY PUBLIC LIBRARY • NAVAL POSTGRADUATE SCHOOL, DUDLEY KNOX LIBRARY • PACIFIC GROVE PUBLIC 

LIBRARY • SALINAS PUBLIC LIBRARY • SAN BENITO COUNTY FREE LIBRARY • SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CITY LIBRARY • SANTA CRUZ CITY/COUNTY LIBRARY • UNIVERSITY 

of CALIFORNIA at SANTA CRUZ LIBRARY • WATSONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 
5. Public Comment – (Individuals are allowed three minutes; groups in attendance, five minutes. 

It is system policy to refer matters raised in this forum to staff for further investigation or 
action if appropriate. Translator/interpreter will be available upon request at least three days 
prior to the meeting. The Brown Act prohibits the Administrative Council from discussing or 
acting on any matter not agendized pursuant to State law.) 
 

6. Other Business 

A. News from Libraries 

B. Agenda Items for Next Meeting on September 17, 2021  

7. Adjournment 

 

 

Due To The State Of California’s Declaration Of Emergency – This Meeting Is Being Held Pursuant 

To Authorization From Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N 29-20 

 
The legislative body of a local agency may use teleconferencing in connection with any 

meeting or proceeding authorized by law. Cal. Gov't Code §54953(b)(1). A 

"teleconference" is "a meeting of a legislative body, the members of which are in different 

locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both." Cal. 

Gov't Code § 54953(b)(4). A local agency may provide the public with additional 

teleconference locations. Cal. Gov't Code § 54953(b)(4). 

 
The teleconferenced meeting must meet the following requirements: 

(1) it must comply with all of the Act's requirements applicable to other meetings; 

(2) all votes must be taken by roll call; 

(3) the agenda must provide the public with an opportunity to address the legislative 

body at each teleconference location. Cal. Gov't Code § 54953(b). 

 

P 2



Monterey Bay Area Cooperative Library System 
32 West 25th Avenue, Suite 201, San Mateo, CA 94403-2265 

Phone (650) 349-5538  Fax (650) 349-5089 

MEMBER LIBRARIES -  CABRILLO COLLEGE LIBRARY • CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, MONTEREY BAY LIBRARY • GAVILAN COLLEGE LIBRARY • HARRISON 

MEMORIAL LIBRARY (CARMEL) • HARTNELL COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY COUNTY FREE LIBRARIES • MONTEREY INSTITUTE of INTERNATIONAL STUDIES 

LIBRARY • MONTEREY PENINSULA COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY PUBLIC LIBRARY • NAVAL POSTGRADUATE SCHOOL, DUDLEY KNOX LIBRARY • PACIFIC GROVE 

PUBLIC LIBRARY • SALINAS PUBLIC LIBRARY • SAN BENITO COUNTY FREE LIBRARY • SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CITY LIBRARY • SANTA CRUZ CITY/COUNTY LIBRARY • 

UNIVERSITY of CALIFORNIA at SANTA CRUZ LIBRARY • WATSONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 

MOBAC Administrative Council 
March 19, 2021 

9:30 a.m.  via Zoom 
 

Action Minutes 

 
Council: Michelle Morton (CAB); Hillary Theyer (MCFL); Inga Waite (MPL); Tom Rosko (NPS); 
Nora Conte (SBC); Susan Nemitz (SCPL); Alicia Martinez (WAT); Diana Godwin (PGR) 
 
Proxies: Michelle Morton for Deborah Stephens (HCL); Katie O’Connell for Ashlee Wright 
(HML); Hillary Theyer for Kristan Lundquist (SAL) 
 
Others: Carol Frost (PLP); Yemila Alvarez (PLP); David Addison (Reference Committee); Irma 
Fink (ILL Committee); Cathy Andrews (Literacy Committee); Katie O’Connell (Technology 
Committee); Erin Baxter (SBC)  

 
 

1. Call to Order, Introductions, Announcements, Proxies  
Meeting called to order at 9:36 a.m. by Vice-Chair Theyer. Proxies were announced.  
 

2. Approval of Consent Calendar  
A. Approval of Agenda       
B. Approval of Minutes of December 18, 2020 Meeting   
 
The Consent Calendar was approved unanimously as presented by roll-call vote. 
(Waite/Morton) 
 

3. Administrative Business 
A. Committee Program Updates and Funding  

No Action was taken.   
 

B. Review and Approval of Recommendations from Nominating Committee for FY 2021/22 
Chair and Vice-Chair  
A motion was made and passed unanimously via roll-call vote to approve the 
Nominating Committee recommendation of Jacqueline Grallo at CSUMB as Vice-Chair 
and Hillary Theyer as Chair of MOBAC Administrative Council for FY 2021/22. 
(Waite/Morton) 
 

C. New MOBAC Representative for PLP Executive Committee  
Tom Rosko volunteered to be the representative. A motion was made to appoint Tom 
Rosko as the second MOBAC representative on the PLP Executive Committee. (Waite/  
 

P 3

caow
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1



Monterey Bay Area Cooperative Library System 
32 West 25th Avenue, Suite 201, San Mateo, CA 94403-2265 

Phone (650) 349-5538  Fax (650) 349-5089 

MEMBER LIBRARIES -  CABRILLO COLLEGE LIBRARY • CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, MONTEREY BAY LIBRARY • GAVILAN COLLEGE LIBRARY • HARRISON 

MEMORIAL LIBRARY (CARMEL) • HARTNELL COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY COUNTY FREE LIBRARIES • MONTEREY INSTITUTE of INTERNATIONAL STUDIES 

LIBRARY • MONTEREY PENINSULA COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY PUBLIC LIBRARY • NAVAL POSTGRADUATE SCHOOL, DUDLEY KNOX LIBRARY • PACIFIC GROVE 

PUBLIC LIBRARY • SALINAS PUBLIC LIBRARY • SAN BENITO COUNTY FREE LIBRARY • SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CITY LIBRARY • SANTA CRUZ CITY/COUNTY LIBRARY • 

UNIVERSITY of CALIFORNIA at SANTA CRUZ LIBRARY • WATSONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 
Godwin) A roll-call vote was taken. Rosko abstained from voting. All other parties voted 
in the affirmative and the motion passed.  
 

D. Review and Approval of Revised ILL Committee Charge  
Fink presented the item. A motion was made and passed unanimously via roll-call vote 
to approve the revised ILL Committee charge. (Rosko/Waite) 
 

E. Review of Current FY 2020/21 OCLC Contract 
The current contract was presented and Directors were informed to contact PLP staff if 
there are any changes, so that an updated quote can be presented at the next meeting 
for FY 2021/22. MPL and PGL inquired as to whether they may be able to be added to 
the quote in future iterations and were asked to reach out to Frost. No other changes 
were requested.  
 

F. MOBAC Website Update 
The progress on the website was presented including notification that the framework 
has been developed and presented to the workgroup for revisions.  
 

G. MOBAC Listserv Update 
The committee chairs are currently reviewing the existing listservs and revising. Once 
this process is completed, the lists will be transferred from being hosted by UCSC to 
being hosted by PLP.  
 

H. COVID-19 Update 
 The libraries shared announcements regarding COVID and current practices in response 
 to the stay-at-home order.   

 
I. PLP Update 

PLP has applied for a grant on Intellectual Freedom and Social Justice and will be 
notified in April on whether it has been accepted. The CLSB will be discussing the 50% 
reduction of CLSA funds, and PLP is still advocating for full restoration of this. Support 
for Zip Books and Lunch at the Library is currently included in the Governor’s budget. 
May 21st is the PLP Annual meeting and all Directors are encouraged to attend.  
 

4. Reports  
SPLAMBA had no representation. All other committees shared oral reports.  
  

5. MOBAC Administration 
The California State Library will be receiving $10M from the American Rescue Plan Act 2021. 
The State Library is still determining the priorities for these funds. At the next PLP Executive 
Committee meeting, the Committee will be discussing the 50% reduction of CLSA funds and  
 
 

P 4



Monterey Bay Area Cooperative Library System 
32 West 25th Avenue, Suite 201, San Mateo, CA 94403-2265 

Phone (650) 349-5538  Fax (650) 349-5089 

MEMBER LIBRARIES -  CABRILLO COLLEGE LIBRARY • CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, MONTEREY BAY LIBRARY • GAVILAN COLLEGE LIBRARY • HARRISON 

MEMORIAL LIBRARY (CARMEL) • HARTNELL COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY COUNTY FREE LIBRARIES • MONTEREY INSTITUTE of INTERNATIONAL STUDIES 

LIBRARY • MONTEREY PENINSULA COLLEGE LIBRARY • MONTEREY PUBLIC LIBRARY • NAVAL POSTGRADUATE SCHOOL, DUDLEY KNOX LIBRARY • PACIFIC GROVE 

PUBLIC LIBRARY • SALINAS PUBLIC LIBRARY • SAN BENITO COUNTY FREE LIBRARY • SAN JUAN BAUTISTA CITY LIBRARY • SANTA CRUZ CITY/COUNTY LIBRARY • 

UNIVERSITY of CALIFORNIA at SANTA CRUZ LIBRARY • WATSONVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 
possible budget scenarios. Frost noted that the public libraries should be anticipating at 
least a 50% reduction in their PLP CLSA allocation from their FY 2020/21 allocation.   

 
6. Public Comment - None 

 
7. Other Business 

A. News from Libraries 
There were no additional announcements.  
 

B. Agenda Items for Next Meeting on June 18, 2021  
1. OCLC Contract 
2. Standing Items 
3. Website Update  

 
8. Adjournment at 11:02 a.m.  

P 5



(£> OCLC 
OCLe Group Services Pric ing 

Monterey Bay Area Cooperative Library System (MOBAC) 

May 8, 2020 

Andrew Yon 
Monterey Bay Area Cooperative library System (MOBAC) 
2471 Flores Street 
San Mateo, CA 94403 

Subscription Renewal Dale: July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021 

Notes : 
Pricing is valid through June 30, 2020. 

July I, 2020· 
June 30. 2021 

Billing frequency is monthly and is bi lled 10 the individuallibrar;es, with the following exceptions that 
bill annually: 

Naval Postgraduate School. Dudfey Knox library AO# 
Monterey Peninsula College Library MT J 
Cabril lo College library eee 

ILL Fee Management (IFM) Libraries: please note that IFM is not included in the above subscriptioo, 
as activity for IFM is tracked on a transaction basis and pricing is set by lhe libraries involved. 

See Attachment 1 for individual OCLC Cata~ing and Metadata and Wor1dShare tLL pricing. 
FirstSearchM'Or1dCat Discovery pricing is listed below. 

OClC • 6565 Kilgour Placlt. DublIn. OH 43017·3395 USA · ,'·614·764·6000 • 1·800·848·5878 www.ocIc.org 

Expiring Contract 2020/21 

<e OCLC 
OCLC Group Services Pricing 

Monterey Bay Area Cooperative Library System (MOBAC) 

April 22, 2021 

Andrew Yon 
Monterey Bay Area CooperativB Library System (MDBAC) 
2471 Flores Street 
San Mateo, CA 94403 

July I , 2021· 
June 30. 2022 __ 1EmmJ 

TOTAL GROUP SERVICES $132.56304 

Billed To: Individual Libraries 

Notes: 
Pricing is valid through June 30. 2021 . 
ILL Fee Management (IFM) Libraries: please note thatlFM is not included in the above subSCliption. 
as activity for IFM is tracked on a transaction basis and pricing is set by the libraries invohled. 

See Attachment 1 for individual OCLC Cataloging and Metada!a and WoridShare ILL pricing. 
FirslSearchNVor1dCat Discovery pricing is listed below. 

TOTAL $19,772.38 

OCLC • 6565 Ki lgou, PIoe<o. Dub!.n. OH 43017·3395 USA • .1·614·764·6000 • 1·800·848·5878 www.ocIc.Ql"1/ 

Proposed Renewal for 2021/22 
P 6

caow
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2



(Q OCLC 

OClC Group Services Pricing 
Monlarty Bay Ar,a Cooperative Library Sy.,lem (MOBAC) 
SubKription Period: July t , 2021 • JUtl. 30, 2022 

S82 300 40 $3049026 $112.79066 

'n-o.libIlq .. under. _rill cantrKlIf'Id "' .-.... 3.5% incte'H lot FY22 ."'. COVIO-19 Relief o..co.n In the _ 01 ($312_92 ~ A 
FEDLINK Direct E>;nll F .. of 115i.511 .... fIlPIv 

OCLC • 6565 ~ PItot. Dublin. 011 13017-331i15 USA • • 1-61"'164-6000 • l -t1XH1450818 - ..... 
Expiring Contract 2020/21 

(Q OCLC 

OClC Group Services Pricing 
Monterey B,y Area Cooperative Ubrary System (MOBAC) 
Subscription Period: July t o 2020· June 30, 2021 

AttKhmenlt 

Proposed Renewal for 2021/22 
P 7



Monterey Bay Area Cooperative Library System 
32 West 25th Avenue, Suite 201, San Mateo, CA 94403-2265 

Phone (650) 349-5538  Fax (650) 349-5089 

 

 
 

MOBAC Quarterly Schedule for Council Meetings  
FY 2021/22 

 
 

September 17, 2021 
 

December 17, 2021 
 

March 18, 2022 
 

June 17, 2022 
 
 

All meetings will be held at 9:30 a.m. the third Friday of the month. The location is to be 
determined.  As per past practice, we will hold these dates for potential meetings, but will 
cancel any meetings that are not deemed necessary.     

 

P 8

caow
Typewritten Text
Attachment 8


	2021 06 18 - MOBAC Agenda.pdf
	Attachment 1 - 2021 03 19 - MOBAC Minutes
	Attachment 2 - OCLC DOCUMENT 2021-22
	OCLC Document 2020-2021 - page 1.pdf
	OCLC Document 2020-2021-page 2.pdf

	Attachment 3 - MOBAC Quarterly Schedule for Council Meetings 2021-22



